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  March 16, 2022 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR THE FRANKLIN ACADEMY FOOD SERVICE RFP 
DATED FEBRUARY 18, 2022: 
 
1. Please confirm what the Food Service fund balance was at the start of SY21/22.  Can you 

please provide the last 3 years’ profit or loss amount for the Food Service Department, 
before any general fund transfers?  The fund balance is zero.  

2. Please confirm if you have been operating the food service program under the   
Seamless Summer Option Covid waiver during SY19-20, SY20-21, and SY21-22. Yes 

3. Is there a selling price for reduced and paid student breakfasts and lunches, or do all 
students eat for free?  Do you claim all student meals for free reimbursement?  We 
utilized the Seamless summer option where all students eat free and claims are made 
accordingly. 

4. For clarification purposes, would you like all FSMC’s to model the 2022-2023 school year 
under SSO reimbursement rates or NSLP reimbursement rates? NSLP  

5. What is the student free and reduced eligibility for each building?  Which buildings are 
in the Community Eligibility Program (CEP) with all students reimbursed at the free 
reimbursement rates? No CEPs 

Franklin Academy SUN-  55.88 
Franklin Academy PBG-  44.82 
Franklin Academy BB-  48.03 
Franklin Academy PPK8 (PINES BLVD)-  24.67 
Franklin Academy CC-  49.78 
Franklin Academy PPK8 (207TH TERR)-  53.89 
Franklin Academy PPK12- (207TH TERR)-  52.15 
 

6. For the current school year, can you please provide Average Daily Participation (ADP) for 
each building, broken out by the category the meals are reimbursed; Free, Reduced, and 
Paid claimed meals for each meal service?  

a. How has SY22-23 ADP been impacted when compared to your Pre-Covid 
ADP?  This will help us assess participation levels at each building’s meal 
service and the impact Covid has had on your program. 
Sponsor Average ADP is 86% 

7. Can you please provide a la carte sales for each building, either per day or per year for 
each building? N/A For Bid. 

8. What was the annual catering revenue, pre-Covid? Not available. This data will be 
disclosed after the award is made. 
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9. Is your High School an open or closed campus for students during meal service times? 
Closed. 

10. RFP p7, 3.11: can you please provide more detail about no cash transactions allowed?  
Do students have accounts and money is put on their account and then pulled out of 
their account at the point of sale? Yes   If you are CEP, is this money used just for a la 
carte sales? No  

11. Do you have a full-time, on-site FSMC Food Service Director? No 
12. RFP p15, 9.17: “The SFA retains title to all equipment when placed in service.  SFA can 

return equipment or keep it and continue to make payments on remaining amortization 
balance”.  Can you please confirm which equipment items are owned by the current 
FSMC?  Does the SFA plan to keep this equipment on-site in the event of a change of 
FSMC and if so, is there a remaining amortization payment all FSMCs need to budget or 
is this equipment already paid off by the SFA? FSMC owns equipment. 

13. RFP p18: Cost Responsibility- Can you please provide the average annual expenses for 
building licenses and permits you want all FSMCs to budget? Page 19 Section 15 of the 
RFP details license requirement.  Further discussion regarding this shall be made 
available, if necessary and when the award is made. 

14. Are there department vehicles currently used by the FSMC or are personal cars used?  Is 
there food transported? N/A 

15. Can you please provide the FSMC cafeteria positions by building, job title, hours per day, 
& wages per hour? All are FSMC employees. We do not have this info. 

16. Can you please confirm if the cafeteria staff are in a union? If so, which union and could 
we receive the CBA please? All are FSMC employees. We do not have this info. 

17. Can you please provide a monthly invoice from the past year from the FSMC?  N/A This 
is not available. 

18. Is the equipment owned by Franklin or current FSMC? FSMC 
19. If contract is awarded to new vendor then will Franklin Academy purchase equipment 

from current vendor? No 
20. With current vendor how many entrée selections to your students? Menus are found 

on each campus website under school info tab. 
21. Are all of the entrée selections available to all students for an entire school day? Menus 

are found on each campus website under school info tab.  
22. Would a 30-day payment term be more beneficial to your school communities rather 

than 14-day payment term? Yes- Page 10 Section 6 of the RFP details invoicing 
requirement.  Any change to this will need an amendment of RFP 

23. Please provide a list of positions and number of hours per school cafeteria? Determined 
by FSMC. 
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24. When will we be scheduled to see the sites? Are we allowed to visit all of the sites? Site 
visit dates and times or posted on the Governing Board page of our website. 

25. How many people are allowed from our organization to tour the sites? No more than 
six. 

26. In the RFP criteria it mentions a taste test as a weighted item. How would you like to 
handle this: Through visiting other school partners or a catered meal tasting? During the 
proposal review period, we will reach out to vendors for catered samples.   
 

 


